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TW N POND 2

CHAI RVAN BRAND: |1'd like to cal
the neeting to order with the Pl edge of
Al | egi ance to the flag of our country.
(Pl edge of All egi ance.)
MR. TRUNCALI: Agenda, Town of
Mar | bor ough Pl anni ng Board, June 3, 2019.
Regul ar neeting 7:30 p.m Approval of
stenographic mnutes for 5/6. Twin Pond, public
hearing, site plan; Butterm |k Spa Expansion,
sketch, site plan; Royal Energy, sketch, site
pl an; Brooklyn Bottling, sketch, site plan. Next
deadl i ne: Friday, June 7th. Next schedul ed
nmeeting: Monday, June 17th.
CHAI RVAN BRAND: |'d like to have a
notion for the approval of the stenographic
m nutes for 5/6, please.
MR CLARKE: [I'Ill so nove.
MR TRAPANI: |'ll second.

CHAl RMAN BRAND: All those in favor?

2

CLARKE: Aye.
TRAPANI :  Aye.
LANZETTA:  Aye.

TRUNCALI :  Aye.

2 » 5 3

CAUCHI :  Aye.



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

TW N POND 3

MR LOFARO Aye. Aye.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Aye.

Any opposed?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND: So carri ed.

| have for the record a certificate of
attendance fromthe Board of Assessnent Review
training for Joel Truncali. It doesn't say how
| ong.

Do you know how | ong you were there?
Two hours?

MR. TRUNCALI: Three hours.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Three hours for the
certificate. 1'll give that to Jen to enter into
t he m nutes.

First up on the agenda was Twin Pond, a
public hearing. 1'd like to have a notion to
nove the public hearing to the July 1st neeting.

MR CAUCH : 1'll nake that notion.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: |s there a second?

MR CLARKE: Second.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Any di scussi on?

(No response.)

CHAl RMAN BRAND: All those in favor?



TW N POND

MR CLARKE: Aye.
MR TRAPAN : Aye.
MS. LANZETTA: Aye.
MR, TRUNCALI: Aye.
MR CAUCHI : Aye.
MR LOFARO Aye.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Aye.

Any opposed?
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(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND:

(Ti me not ed:

So carri ed.

7:33 p.m)
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TW N POND

CERTI FI CATI ON

|, MCHELLE CONERO, a Notary Public
for and within the State of New York, do hereby
certify:

That hereinbefore set forth is a
true record of the proceedi ngs.

| further certify that | am not
related to any of the parties to this proceedi ng by
bl ood or by marriage and that | amin no way
interested in the outcone of this matter.

I N WTNESS WHERECF, | have hereunto

set ny hand this 12th day of June 2019.

M CHELLE CONERO




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

STATE OF NEW YORK

In the Matter of
BUTTERM LK SPA EXPANSI ON
Project No. 18-2012

220 North Road, MIton
Section 103.1; Block 2; Lot 13

SKETCH - SITE PLAN

Dat e: June 3, 2019

Ti me: 7:33 p.m

: COUNTY OF ULSTER
TOMN OF MARLBOROUGH PLANNI NG BOARD

X

Pl ace: Town of Marl borough

Town Hal |

21 M I1ton Turnpike

MIton, NY 12547

BOARD MEMBERS: CHRI S BRAND, Chairman
JOEL TRUNCALI

BEN TRAPANI

Cl NDY LANZETTA
JOSEPH LOFARO

MANNY CAUCH

STEVE CLARKE

ALSO PRESENT: JEFFREY S. BATTI STONI ,
PATRI CK HI NES

VI RG NI A FLYNN

ESQ

APPLI CANT" S REPRESENTATI VE:  BARRY MEDENBACH
G HARTWELL- KELLY

M CHELLE L. CONERO
PVB #276
56 North Plank Road, Suite 1
Newbur gh, New York 12550
(845)541-4163

X



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

BUTTERM LK SPA EXTENSI ON 7
CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Fi rst up,
Butterm | k Spa Expansi on, sketch, site plan.

MR, MEDENBACH: Good evening. W were
here last in January. |f you renenber, this plan
was originally approved in 2013. It's for an
expansi on of the existing spa, Butterm |k Falls.
It included sone parking and sonme lighting. It
was a relatively large addition to the spa.

We put the inprovenents in for the
parking, lighting, but did not do the addition
for the spa.

Since the approval expired we reapplied
in January to renew the site plan approval. W
had a comment |etter back then from your
consultant, Patrick, and we have now responded to
all of those issues. W're back before the Board
hopefully to renew the site plan approval.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Pat, do you want to
run through your comrents on this?

MR HINES: Sure. W received the
narrative report detailing the use and function
of the facilities on the site. W' re suggesting
that be incorporated into any approval

resol uti on.
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BUTTERM LK SPA EXTENSI ON 8

The coment last tinme was the spa
bui | ding was inpacting the existing subsurface
sanitary sewer disposal system There's a
nodi fication to that. That will need approval
fromthe Uster County Health Departnent for that
nodi fi cati on.

The plan needs to go to U ster County
Pl anni ng because it's on the Marl borough/ Town of
LI oyd town I|ine.

We're | ooking to show accessi bl e
parking at the spa location. It doesn't | ook
like there's any accessible parking in that area
imediately in the vicinity of the spa.

The existing lighting is going to be
utilized. It was put in previously.

There's a sewer line, | believe a
remmant either of the septic systemor of sonme of
the sewer lines that were put in that go to
muni ci pal sewer. Just show that to be renoved.

MR. MEDENBACH: Oiginally the main
building's sewer ran down here but it did pick up
the one building --

MR HI NES: The one-bedroom house?

MR. MEDENBACH: -- on it's way down.



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

BUTTERM LK SPA EXTENSI ON 9

The smaller -- the cottage type buil ding.

MR H NES:. Right in the spa area where
the sewer line is going?

MR. MEDENBACH. That's still an active
line fromthat cottage.

MR HINES: This one is --

MR. MEDENBACH:. There's another one
t hat cones down that was capped.

MR, HINES. That's capped. The spais
going right over it where |I'mtalKking.

MR. MEDENBACH: Ch, that.

MR HINES: That needs to be shown to
be renoved.

MR, MEDENBACH: Ckay. CGot it. |
wasn't sure which pipe you were tal king about.

MR HINES: Comments fromthe
jurisdictional fire departnent haven't been
received.

Jeff and | were just |ooking at the
file and we need the short formE A F. filled out
as wel | .

MR MEDENBACH: | think we did that in
January.

MR. HI NES: | have a series of blanks.
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BUTTERM LK SPA EXTENSI ON 10

MR BATTISTONI: The one we had was
signed but it was bl ank.

MR, MEDENBACH:  Ckay.

MR HINES. It's signed by Robert
Pol | ock.

MR. MEDENBACH: | thought | resubmtted
a signed one. Mybe | didn't. That's not a
probl em

MR. HINES. The anended site plan does
require a public hearing. |'mnot sure if we had
one for this yet on the anended spa. | know it
was here before. | don't think it ever reached
t hat point.

MR, MEDENBACH: No.

MR HINES: | think the Board could
send it to County Planning. It has to go to
public hearing at this point.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Comments fromthe
Boar d?

M5. LANZETTA: Yes. | just would
suggest that before we send it up to County, if
you could give us an inventory of the present
existing lighting. Primarily they're going to be

interested to see if you have full cutoff or LED,
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BUTTERM LK SPA EXTENSI ON 11

or what type of lighting is in existence there.
MR. MEDENBACH: It's the same |ighting
that was previously approved by the County. W
built it. It was part of the site plan that had
approval . They built the parking, installed the
lighting. That had gone to the County. | could
resubmt the details but it was already approved
and then constructed and conpleted, that's why we

don't need to do it now. It had already been

done.
M5, LANZETTA: | still --
MR, MEDENBACH. It is fully shiel ded.
M5. LANZETTA: The whole thing is just
so you don't -- I'll guarantee you they'll send

it back and say they want to see information on

what the existing lighting is. If you don't want
to hold up the review, if you could just provide
us with that to send up, that would be very

hel pful .

CHAI RVAN BRAND: They said all existing
lighting should be noted on there, even if it was
pr e- approved.

MR MEDENBACH: |'msorry?

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Al'l existing lighting
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BUTTERM LK SPA EXTENSI ON 12

shoul d be noted even if it was pre-approved. W
just nmet with nenbers of the U ster County
Pl anni ng Board earlier.

MR. MEDENBACH: Right. W do show all
the lighting on --

MR. H NES: The pictures are shown,
it's just the detail of the light itself isn't.
| f you can provide that.

MR. MEDENBACH: The | anp detail --

MS. LANZETTA: Yes.

MR. MEDENBACH: -- with the
phot onetri cs probably?

MS. LANZETTA: Yes.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Any ot her coments
fromthe Board?

MR. MEDENBACH: W al ready have that,
so it's not a problem

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Any ot her coments
fromthe Board?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Jeffrey?

MR BATTISTONl: My only comment is if
we're going to make a referral to U ster County

Planning, I'd like to get the E A F. ahead of
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BUTTERM LK SPA EXTENSI ON 13
tinme.

MR. MEDENBACH: Absolutely. | can get
you that tonorrow

MR, BATTI STONI:  CGood.

M5. FLYNN: | will need a copy al so.

MR HINES: Send it to Jen.

M5. FLYNN: A full packet of everything
that needs to go to U ster.

MR, TRUNCALI: Pat, last tine they were
here there was sone discrepancy in the plans that
t hey provided, they were different than the
origi nal .

MR, HINES. This new set of plans is
consi stent throughout.

MR CAUCHI: It's consistent from what
they submitted before?

MR, HINES. What's shown on the plans
mat ches the details and the buildings and such.
Last tinme M. Medenbach | don't think was
i nvol ved.

MR. MEDENBACH: \What happened, they
made sone slight nodifications to the building
fromwhat was previously approved and then they

submtted the old site plan with the new
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BUTTERM LK SPA EXTENSI ON 14

building. The old site plan didn't reflect the
changes to the building.

MR, HINES: The building sizes were
different. That's all been coordinated on the
pl an sheets.

MR TRUNCALI: Ckay.

MR CAUCH : Do we need to go to
anot her public hearing?

MR, HINES: The building is different.

MR, CAUCHI: The building is different.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Thi s expansi on of the
spa is a significant change fromwhat was there
whi ch woul d require the public hearing.

MR. HI NES. You have tine because you
have the County Pl anning requirenent.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Do we want to wait
until we hear back fromthe County to schedul e
t he public hearing?

MR HNES: No. | think you can
schedule it.

MS. LANZETTA: 1'Ill make a notion to
schedul e the public hearing. Wth the couple
things that we asked for, we'll submt that to

County.
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BUTTERM LK SPA EXTENSI ON 15

CHAI RVAN BRAND: For the second neeting
in July?

M5. FLYNN: It has to be the second
meeting in July. The first one is not --

CHAI RVAN BRAND: July 15th. Do | have
a notion to have a public hearing on July 15th?

M5. LANZETTA: |'Il make that notion.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: |s there a second?

MR CAUCHI : I'Il second it.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Any di scussi on?

(No response.)

CHAl RVAN BRAND: All those in favor?

MR, CLARKE: Aye.
MR TRAPAN : Aye.
MS. LANZETTA: Aye.
MR TRUNCALI: Aye.
MR CAUCHI : Aye.
MR LOFARO  Aye.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Aye.
You need a submittal to the County.
W' Il see you on the 15th.
MR. MEDENBACH: Thank you very much.
"1l have G ndy get everything over to

you.
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BUTTERM LK SPA EXTENSI ON 16

M5. FLYNN: Thank you.

(Time noted: 7:40 p.m)

CERTI FI CATI ON

|, MCHELLE CONERO, a Notary Public
for and within the State of New York, do hereby
certify:

That hereinbefore set forth is a
true record of the proceedi ngs.

| further certify that | am not
related to any of the parties to this proceedi ng by
bl ood or by marriage and that I amin no way
interested in the outcone of this matter.

| N WTNESS WHERECF, | have hereunto

set ny hand this 12th day of June 2019.

‘fY}?;heiA4_ ooy

M CHELLE CONERO
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ROYAL ENERGY PROP 18

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Next up, Royal
Ener gy, sketch, site plan

MR BROMN: |'m Charles Brown, the
engi neer for the applicant.

Since our |last presentation before the
Board we wi dened out the fire lane all the way
around the building to 26 feet and provided a 16
foot offset fromthe fire lane to the buil ding.
| did research on this and that's the standard.
The 15 foot offset matches the 50. W had the
ability to do that. W're now at 37,000 square
feet and change. Based upon the fire |ane around
t he building and now t he sides of the building,
it doesn't have to be sprinklered as storage.

We're here to hopefully get the fire
| ane and the building size signed off on so we
can proceed with the engi neering.

The other thing is we're requesting a
wai ver on the curbs. The site is not curbed
right now Since we're only working on roughly
half the site -- first of all, it would interfere
with the current drainage on the existing areas
toremain if we had to curb the whole site, and

to curb a portion of the site doesn't really nake
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ROYAL ENERGY PROP 19

sense. The DOI, we've been in conmmunication with
them They're allowing us a 30 foot w de
driveway entrance. That's now shown on the
plans. They're not requiring curbs. W can
provi de the conments.

s an e-mai | okay, Pat?

MR, H NES: From DOT?

MR, BROMAN:  Yes.

MR HI NES. Yes.

MR BROMN: That's it.

MR HINES. That's not a yes on the
curbs. Curbs are up to the Planning Board. Yes
to the DOT approval would be fine in an e-nmail.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: You did receive DOT
approval ?

MR HNES. He's going to send an
e-mai |l from DOT.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Pat, do you want to
run through your comrents?

MR BROMN:. W' ve been in discussion
with themvia e-mail and they okayed the 30 foot
width and the radius. W forwarded the plan over
to them Again, they're not requiring curbs. W

forwarded the plan over to them Again, he's
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ROYAL ENERGY PROP 20

doi ng everything via e-nmail.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Pat .

MR HNES. M first comment is just
that the information fromthe DOT shoul d be
provi ded. DOT does typically require conmerci al
driveways to be curbed. |If they are not, that's
under their jurisdiction

We're | ooking for additional design
details for the stormwater. A couple of ny
comments are regarding that.

Comment nunber 3 is that the applicant
IS requesting a waiver fromthe Board' s policy
requiring concrete curbs on commercial sites.
Curbs do control the traffic and drai nage
patterns and provide for a nore aesthetic site
plan. 1'Il leave that as a policy decision to
the Board. W have required other comrerci al
site plans to provide curbing on the site to
control traffic, drainage, and it just nakes for
a nore controlled site.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: There's no curbi ng
there currently?

MR, BROAN:  None.

MR H NES: No.
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ROYAL ENERGY PROP 21

CHAI RVAN BRAND: R verview Drive?

MR, BROWN:  None.

MR HI NES: No.

MR. TRUNCALI: |Is that guardrai
exi sting now?

MR BROMN:  Yes.

MR, HI NES. Along 9W

MR, BROMWN: Along 9W correct.

MR. H NES: Do you want to tal k about
the curbs or keep goi ng?

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Keep goi ng.

MR HI NES: Jurisdictional fire
departnent comrents should be received. | know
t hey received copies of the plans.

There's an exi sting encroachnent, a
concrete pad in the vicinity of the propane tanks
to the rear. W're |ooking for the vol unme of
that propane tank to be identified. | know
they' re existing but depending on the vol une
there's a certain distance fromthe property
l'ine.

MR. BROMN: They're 5,000 gallon tanks.
They are too close to the property line. |

di scussed it with ny client. He only needs two
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ROYAL ENERGY PROP 22
of them He will elimnate two and rel ocate the
two. | think it's a 10 foot setback to the
property |ine based upon the volune of the tank.
Based upon the tank volunes, they're in the
category of, I'mpretty sure it's 10 foot.

MR, HI NES. They're going to nove the
tank --

MR, BROMAN:  Yes.

MR HINES. -- and they're going to
el i m nate the encroachnent ?

MR. BROMN: Yes. The tanks you nean?

MR, HI NES. The tanks are going to be
noved but there's then a concrete pad encroaching
t he driveway.

MR. BROWN: The concrete pad and the
driveway are being used by both ny client and the
Hepworths. We'Il have to provide a cross use
agr eenent .

MR, HI NES: Easenment .

2

BROMN: Easenent.

MR HNES. | think we're |ooking for
an easenent.

MR. BROMN: Easenent and agreenent.

Yes.
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ROYAL ENERGY PROP 23

MR. HI NES. The septic systemfor the
new structure. The new plans you sent us have
three restroons in the facility.

MR, BROMN: Correct.

MR, H NES: W just don't know where
that -- there's nothing shown on the plan where
t hat' s goi ng.

MR BROM: W're still trying to get
the soil testing done. First it was the weather,
now the machine is sitting there and they can't
get it started. They're working on it right now

MR HINES: You've addressed the fire
sprinkl er systen?

MR BROMN: ['ll provide that.

MR HINES. W're |ooking for the
drai nage plan, site lighting.

A County Planning referral is required
but we'll need the stormnater and the |ighting,
gradi ng, those details.

The use of the proposed existing
building, we're | ooking for details on that in a
narrative report identifying the processing and
the storage of material, the intensity of use,

trucks, vehicle traffic, waste product, hours of



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

ROYAL ENERGY PROP 24

operation. | think the Board asked for a
majority of that information earlier. There
apparently is going to be or is processing of
agricultural products on the site. They're

| ooking for sone detail on that.

MR, BROMWN.  Ckay.

MR, HI NES. And then we've got Jeff's
comments on the encroachnment. You're going to
elimnate that, you said, by providing the
easenent .

MR, BROMN: We did get the survey data
fromthe surveyor for the pipe inverts. | have
that information al so.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Jeff, did that conment
answer or address the letter that you sent out?

MR, BATTISTONl: | think so. In ny
letter | said the applicant has to get an
easenent for the encroachnent -- it's the gravel
driveway and the concrete pad that encroach on a
nei ghbor's property -- for you to approve a site
plan with an encroachnent. |If they get an
easenment fromthat property owner, that would be
sati sfactory.

CHAI RMVAN BRAND: Questions or comments
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ROYAL ENERGY PROP

fromthe Board?
MR. CLARKE: | have a question. On the
nort hwest corner of this proposed buil ding,
what's the elevation fromthe ground up to the
floor level of the building?
MR BROMN: It's about 6 to 8 feet

di ff erence.

MR. CLARKE: 6 feet fromthe ground up?

MR BROMN: No. The ground is 6 feet
hi gher. On the north -- oh, northwest?

MR HINES: The northwest. | think
it's about 12 feet.

MR. BROMN: Again we have a | arge
machi ne out there. W're going to do not only
the testing for the septic systembut also dig
the ground so that we can determ ne the final
fl oor elevation of the building wthout getting
into the rock. Over there it's -- there's a
gully through there. 1'd have to | ook

MR, CLARKE: It's going to require a
substantial anount of fill to bring that up to
gr ade.

MR. BROMN: Yeah. O a retaining wall

Essentially we can use the foundation wall as a
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ROYAL ENERGY PROP 26

retaining wall. It will be designed as a
retaining wall

MR, CLARKE: This is going to be a
bi gger building than the existing building;
correct?

MR, BROMN: | haven't cal culated up the
square footage of the buildings there. There's
actually three warehouses plus two houses. W're
| arger but by how rmuch | don't know right now off
the top of ny head.

MR CLARKE: | know the site. | know
as you go north on the site it pulls away from
the existing building. You' re going to be addi ng
substantially nore -- naybe 4, 5, 6 feet nore in
hei ght from where you get out to where you're
goi ng to have your north wall

MR. BROMN: Yeah. 9Wis quite a bit
hi gher at that point elevation wise. That's why
the guardrail is there, because there's quite a
bit of elevation there.

MR HINES: | don't have the new
gradi ng plan but the previous grading plan I
bel i eve showed al nost a 12 foot what would be a

foundation/retaining wall on the west side of



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

ROYAL ENERGY PROP 27
t hat bui |l di ng.

MR. CLARKE: As you get higher do you
happen to hit the wall?

MR BROMN:  Yes.

MR, CLARKE: That's ny concern, the
wall is built to be appropriate for the height.

MR BROMN: | design retaining walls
all the tinme.

CHAI RMVAN BRAND: Questions or comments
fromthe Board?

M5. LANZETTA: \Where is the proposed
septic? \Were are you | ooking at putting the
proposed septic?

MR, BROMN: That's going to be based
upon the soil testing. It obviously would have
to be downhill. W could punp it if we had to..
Again, it's subject to testing. W're going to
be testing all over the site. W have a very
| arge machine out there and we're going to be
testing for stormvater design, we're going to be
testing for the septic design and we're going to
be testing for any conditions that will affect
the el evation of the building.

MR. HI NES: I think the machi ne was
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t here when | drove by today.

MR. BROMN: They're working on it.
Yeah.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | know in the past it
has been the practice of the Board, we have
required all the other parcels on 9Wto i ncl ude
sonme curbing. Wat's the Board' s opinion on the
curbing at this site?

MR. CLARKE: | think you have to be
consi stent.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: | agree.

MR. LOFARO | agree as well.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | think we'd
definitely like to see curbing at the entranceway
onto the site.

MR BROMN: The DOT entrance?

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Correct.

MR, BROMN:. Ckay. W're not going to
have to curb the existing areas that are to
remain; correct?

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Can you repeat that?

MR. BROMN: W're not going to be
required to curb the existing portion of the

buil dings on the site or parking areas on the
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site? The driveway will not be affected by the
site plan.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | think in nmy opinion
just the DOT entrance fromthe highway. That

will give definition to where the entrance really

iS.

MR, BROMWN.  Ckay.

MR LOFARC | agree.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Any ot her thoughts or
comment s?

M5. LANZETTA: We haven't received
anything fromthe firehouse yet in regards to --

MR. H NES: W got one comment but they
haven't seen -- they have the new plan but we
haven't received back on this revised one.

MR. BROMN: They do have a copy?

MS. FLYNN. Al dropped a copy off to
t hem | ast week.

MR. BROMN:  Thank you.

MR LANZETTA: You're wel cone.

M5. LANZETTA: If we're requiring 26
feet around the new building, is that required
around the old building that's currently in use?

MR HNES.: No. It's not typically --
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you don't have to revise existing buildings.

That is because this building is going to be

hi gher than 30 feet. Fire lanes are only 20 feet
until the building exceeds 30 feet in height and
then they go to 26 feet.

MR CLARKE: For a fire truck -- | know
on the north side it gets fairly wet over there.
The surface on this area is going to be good
enough so the fire truck can get to all sides?

MR. BROMN: Yes. W have to design it
for a 26,000 pound fire truck.

MR HI NES: 78.

MR. BROMN: 26 per axle. Sonething
like that. Ckay.

MR HINES: That's now identified as
bei ng paved too. It shows kind of a gravel

surface on the details but it's | abeled as to be

paved.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: You'll pave it?

MR. BROMN: W have a gravel way around
that. It wasn't intended for fire trucks, it was

for access. W were proposing gravel.
CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Ckay.

MR. TRUNCALI: Are these buil dings
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going to be refrigerated or dry storage?

MR. BROMN: Refrigerated for frozen
f oods.

MR TRUNCALI: Freezer.

MR CAUCHI : How does that work with
t he sprinkler systenf

MR HINES: It doesn't have to be
sprinklered now that the size shrunk.

MR BROMN: Plus the fire lane all the
way around, you get a 75 percent increase in the
area of the building before you have to
sprinkler. Those two things worked in our favor.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Anyt hi ng el se?

(No response.)

CHAI RMAN BRAND: So it sounds as though
you have some work to do to cone back to us
before we submt to County, get back with DOl and
the jurisdictional fire departnent.

MR. BROMN:  Thank you.

M5. LANZETTA: | just want to -- before
it goes to the County, even though you're not
changi ng sone of the existing lighting on the
ol der building, they're going to be asking what

kind of lighting is there right now. You need to
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provide the type of lighting that is currently in
exi stence so they have an idea.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | think Pat's comrent
nunber 12 is really inportant as well. W asked
for that a couple of tines, the hours of
operation and all that kind of stuff.

MR, BROMN: Ckay. |I'Il put that in a
narrative, Pat?

MR HI NES. Yes.

MR. BROMN: Thank you very mnuch.

(Time noted: 7:54 p.m)
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CHAI RVAN BRAND: Next up, Brooklyn
Bottling.

M5. BROCKS: (Good eveni ng.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Do you want to bring
us up to speed?

M5. BROCKS: Sure. W had received the
comments fromthe | ast Board neeting which had
been substantially addressed.

W did receive the technical coments
from McGoey, Hauser & Edsall for this particular
application.

We have not received any comments in
witing fromthe jurisdictional fire departnent.
Have you, Pat?

MR HI NES: No.

M5. BROCKS: We've had offline
conversations and a neeting with them | guess
we would just -- we'll request their conmments in
witing so that we can nmake sure we properly
address them

We have been supplied sone water flow
and pressure information but we're not exactly
sure which location that informati on was gat hered

at. W need todoalittle bit nore
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i nvestigation as far as that goes, and then try
to anal yze what works best as far as extending
the hydrant line on the westerly side of the
building or trying to do a | oop and findi ng out
what the benefits could be if we do that. So we
do need a little bit nore information that we're
continuing to gather on the water flow and
pressures.

MR, TRUNCALI: Patti, | had spoken with
Bob Troncillito and he was adamant about the | oop
and anot her hydrant in the back of the building.

M5. BROCKS: Yeah. Again, adamant
about it. It all has to do with public safety,
health and wel fare. So what we need to do is
anal yze it from an engi neering standpoint and
find out what is the best protection systemfor
the building. So if it can be achieved through
anot her nmeans, and it can be proven that it can
be achi eved t hrough anot her nmeans, in speaking
with the water departnent supervisor, M. Mggeo,
he didn't necessarily -- he didn't feel we had
enough information yet to determ ne whet her or
not the I oop was the best way to go. | think

that's going to be an engi neering decision, not
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necessarily a personal decision. W have to do
what's best for the water supply for the site.

| do understand that the fire departnent at this
point is saying that they want a | oop, but we
need to make sure that we have substantive

engi neering support to say that that is the best
systemfor the site.

MR WLLINGHAM At first |ook, there's
three hydrants on the site. The pressure is
pretty good, 125 psi. | just got it today. It
| ooks like there's good pressure in the fire
flow.

The question is -- looping is always
good for shut off and different things,
mai nt enance, but it does not necessarily provide
better fire flow W just want to get all the
data and figure out really what benefit that
provi des.

| know there is sone shallow -- |I'm
hearing there's some shal |l ow bedrock out there,
so totry to put a water line in --

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Ckay.

M5. BROCKS: That coul d be chall engi ng.

As long as you' re speaking why don't
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you hit itenms 2 and 3.

MR WLLINGHAM So 2 and 3 are no
problem W' Il provide nore details on the
planter, howit will be built. W're getting a
| andscape architect to do a typical planting
plan. We'Il make sure we protect the buil ding.
W' ||l take care of all that.

MR HINES. It's a pretty unique
desi gn.

MR WLLINGHAM It's in the nangrove,

MR, HINES. Wat we're tal king about
there is for water quality they're putting, |
think there's three large planters. | know they
weren't | abel ed but you can kind of see on the
pl an where they are. The roof drains are going
to cone down into these |arge concrete planters.
They're using al nost the building wall on one
side and then they'll come out. | didn't have
any depth or length or width. They're going to
have a planting mediumin there that the
stormnvater is going to filter through. That's
going to be the treatnent method for water

quality control. The existing detention ponds on
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the site are huge. They were part of the
ori gi nal devel opnment. They function adequately
for quantity control. They have inplenented this
ki nd of planter/vegetative |andscaping feature
that they're going to put against the building.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: What's the nedi unf

MR, WLLINGHAM Soil. Basically it
goes through the plant and the soil and filters
out the bottomand goes out. It's right out of
t he DEC book.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Do you want to go
t hrough the rest of your comments?

MR HNES: Site lighting, simlarly
the County is going to | ook for that.

It does need to go to County Pl anni ng.

It will eventually need a public
hearing as well.

M5. BROOKS: | just wanted to hand out
-- | was | ooking for sone input fromthe Pl anning
Board. Right nowthe building is white. The
guestion is we have two alternatives. Right now
polar white -- | want to have these details when
we send it to the Uster County Planni ng Board.

Qoviously right now you can't see that buil ding
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from9O9W or | guess if you go down Riverview
Drive and you | ook down you can see part of it.
It's visible very infrequent tines of the year.
From a pl anni ng perspective, right now the
building is polar white and it has sone trimon
it that is like the sage brushed tan, and then
the little entry building when you first pull in,
t he guard shack or whatever we called it, is a
sandstone. So the question is would the Board
rather see it continue to be polar white so it
has consi stency or because it's such a |arge
bui | ding woul d you rather see it colored like the
sandstone which is a nuted tone but woul d break
the building up? | think that's a persona
preference and the applicant doesn't care.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  You won't be
repainting the portion that's there?

M5. BROCKS: Correct.

MR. CLARKE: The nost visible part of
it is the roof.

M5. BROCOKS: The nost visible part of
it istheroof. It is going to be a netal roof.
| just obtained sone colors fromthemtoday as

far as what the options are. | told themthat it
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needed to be a darker, nonreflective because that
is -- we need to make sure there's no gl are.

When you're com ng down 9W those are the issues
t hat --

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Personally | think it
shoul d be the sanme so it doesn't |ook
pi eceneal ed.

MS. BROCKS: Consistency. Ckay.

M5. LANZETTA: | would agree with that.

MR LOFARO It makes sense.

MR CAUCHI : | would like to see it
contrast so this way you see the new addition,
sonething new. | like that sage brush tan
personal | y.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | think they are not
going to paint the whole building that col or.
Hal f of it would be one color and half woul d be
t he other color.

MR. CAUCHI : The building over there is
a two-tone buil ding.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: It's two-tone but not
two different colors for half of the building.

M5. BROOKS: Wthin ny office we had

this discussion and it was kind of split fifty/
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fifty, which is why |I said I'll bring it to the
Board tonight. It is a very personal preference.

M5. LANZETTA: It's really not visible.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | woul d go personally
to keep it the sane.

M5, LANZETTA: If it was making a
difference aesthetically, you know, but the col or
iIs not going to be seen anyway because it's in
the rear of the buil ding.

MR, CAUCHI : Again that's ny persona
opinion. You mght not see it fromthe road but
if you go up, instead of a big wall we're going
to see sonething that's got some geonetry, that
shows a different geonetry to it. You' ve got a
-- whatever. That's ny personal preference.

M5. BROCKS: Since it's not visible
fromthe road and the Board doesn't seemto have
a strong | eaning one way or the other, I'll |eave
that up to the applicant if that's okay.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: |'m okay with that.

M5. BROCKS: We did reach out to the
buil der today to provide the lighting plan for
t he new | anps because | know we do need to have

that before we can send it up to U ster County
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Pl anning Board. W' |l do the existing as well
heard that earlier this evening, so I'll make

sure | provide that as well.

| guess the question | do have this
evening is we do want to get this up to the
U ster County Planning Board as quickly as
possi ble so we can continue. W're hoping to
have themreview it at their July neeting. |I'm
trying to get everything together. Does the
Board feel they have enough information this
evening for a SEQRA determ nation? | know
generally the U ster County Pl anni ng Board
prefers the SEQRA determ nati on be nmade prior

to --

MR HINES. W usually do that after.

43

MS. LANZETTA: Patti is correct in that

that is one way of making sure you ensure a

conplete application. W don't typically do that

here in Marl bor ough.

The only thing that | would wonder is

-- | know County will say of course to consult

with your jurisdictional fire departnent but they

don't comment on that typically.

M5. BROCOKS: Correct.
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M5. LANZETTA: If that's the only thing
out st andi ng and you can provide the |lighting
details and any of the additional details that
Pat asked for, | think it seens |ike we have
everyt hi ng together.

MR HNES: [|I'mokay. | think the
lighting is the only County issue that they would
| ook at.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: We've sent many
applications up wthout the SEQRA

M5. BROCKS: Ckay.

M5. LANZETTA: W don't typically do
that. You're correct that the County woul d
prefer if we did that.

MR HINES: | knowthis Board likes to
wait until after the public hearing coments are
received prior to doing their SEQRA
det erm nati on.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | think we could send
it to County as is.

M5. LANZETTA: | don't see why not.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: So let's do that.

M5. BROOKS: Send it to County w thout

a SEQRA determ nati on because you prefer to wait
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for the public hearing coments?

M5. LANZETTA: Right.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Then we'll schedul e
the public hearing for --

MS. FLYNN:  July 15th.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: -- July 15t h.

M5. FLYNN: Patti, are you going to
gi ve ne packet?

M5. BROCKS: | will.

Part of the issue is that the IDAis
also reviewing this application, and the I DA will
not continue their review of the application
W t hout a SEQRA determ nation. That was our
ot her issue with noving SEQRA al ong.

MS. LANZETTA: Part of the SEQRA woul d
be the information fromthe jurisdictional fire
depart nent.

M5. BROOKS: Well we have already -- we
understand that we need to satisfy the concerns
of the jurisdictional fire departnent. At this
point in time we're saying that we don't want to
agree to a loop fire hydrant systemuntil the
engi neering proves out that that is what is in

the best interest of the project and the fire
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departnment. It's |ongstandi ng understood that we
need to neet the concerns of the jurisdictiona
fire departnment before final approval is granted
on the project. Wether or not that is a SEQRA

i ssue, we're obviously commtting. The Board

w |l nmake sure that we neet the concerns of the
jurisdictional fire departnent. How we neet it |
think right nowis the only issue at hand,
whether it's through a | oop, whether it's through
additional fire hydrants. \Watever that ends up
being, the jurisdictional fire departnent
comments wi | be addressed.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Jeff?

MR BATTISTONI: |'mnot famliar
enough with the Board's practice. It sounds |ike
you want to hold the public hearing before you
finish SEQRA. |Is that what | heard you say
bef ore?

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Cenerally that's been
the practice of the Board.

MR, BATTISTONI: | woul d suggest you
stay with your practice.

M5. BROCKS: |Is that because sonething

addi tional could cone up at the public hearing
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that's environnmental ? If it does, obviously the
SEQRA can be reopened.

Correct, Jeff?

MR, BATTISTONI: Let ne back up. Was
there any circul ation required, do you know Pat,
for the application?

MR HINES: There is not. There were
no ot her involved agenci es.

M5. BROCKS: Just to be on the safe
side, when | found out that the | DA wanted the
SEQRA determ nation before they continued with
their review process, | asked them should we have
i ncl uded you in a circul ati on because you don't
really have an approval process on the project,
just the financing portion of it. So just to be
on the safe side I forwarded themthe SEQRA and
t hey responded back saying, as is typical of the
agency, the agency hereby consents to the Town of
Mar | bor ough Pl anni ng Board acting as | ead agency
under the -- | do have a copy of that for the
file as well. Again, | wanted to nake sure that |
covered all the bases even though we did not
require a coordi nated revi ew.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Jeff, at the July 1st
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nmeeting would we be able to have a SEQRA
determ nation resolution that we could reopen in
light of the public hearing so that they can send
it up to the County?

MR BATTISTONI: W could do that if
you want to accommodate the applicant.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Board, does that sound

r easonabl e?

M5. LANZETTA: | have no problemw th
t hat .

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Let's try to do that.
We'l|l set up a resolution for the July 1st

nmeeting and then that will give you tine to
submt to the County for that.

M5. BROCKS: Wen is the next |DA
nmeet i ng?

M CHAEL: The first week -- well,
because of the holiday, the second week in July.
So it would be in tine.

Just to add, we were hoping to have
t hat sooner. That was the reason for the
request.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | think that's the

best we can do.
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M5. BROOKS: | appreciate that. | do
under st and.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Ckay. So let's nove
forward with that plan.

MR, H NES: The July 1st neeting is
only for the SEQRA determ nation?

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Yes.

MR HINES. |'mjust wondering why you
don't do it at the next neeting.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: |Is that not the next
meeting? Oh, no. | was thinking it was. M
apol ogi es.

MR HNES: [|I'mokay if you want to do
July 1st but we do have a neeting in between now
and then.

M5. FLYNN: We do not have a neeting on
the 17th.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: | was correct.

M5. BROCKS: Because you have no pl ace
to hold the neeting?

M5. FLYNN: Correct.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: On the agenda | was
reading it says next schedul ed neeting June 17th.

MS. FLYNN: That is the next schedul ed
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neeti ng but we can not have it because we don't
have a room The school has every room avail abl e
and won't give one up.

MS. LANZETTA: |Is there any reason we
couldn't have it down at the train station?

M5. FLYNN: There's no tables and
chairs that are set up for it.

MS5. LANZETTA: W can set up a table
and chairs. There's tables and chairs there.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: | think we'll just
wait until July 1st.

MR H NES: That's fine. Sorry. |
didn't know we had a | ogistics issue.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: July 1st SEQRA and
then July 15th the public hearing.

M5. BROCKS: Thank you very nuch.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  You're wel cone.

Anyt hing el se fromthe Board before we
adj ourn?

(No response.)

CHAI RMAN BRAND: No. I'Ill take a
notion to adjourn.

MR CAUCH : [I'Il make that notion to

adj ourn.
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MR. LOFARC I'll second.

CHAl RMAN BRAND: All those in favor?

MR CLARKE: Aye.
MR TRAPAN : Aye.
MS. LANZETTA: Aye.
MR, TRUNCALI: Aye.
MR CAUCHI : Aye.
MR LOFARO  Aye.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Aye.

(Time noted: 8:12 p.m)

51
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